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Electric Forklift Reach Truck 
Response for Inquiries No. 1 

 
This document addresses inquiries regarding IFB 2025-41. It provides clarifications and 
additional information for informational purposes. In the event that any responses result in 
modifications to the bid documents, they should be considered as amendments to the original 
IFB 2025-41. 
 

QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

Questions from May 5, 2025 

1. What is the lifting height? 16’ 
2. Do you need a standup or seated type? Standup 
3. Lithium or lead acid? Any requirements on 

battery capacity? 
For this procurement, either lithium or lead-acid 
batteries may be acceptable. In terms of capacity, the 
batteries must be sized appropriately to support the 
intended load and duration of operation as outlined in 
the scope of work. Please include the proposed 
battery capacity in your submittal along with any 
supporting calculations or manufacturer 
specifications to demonstrate suitability. 

4. What is the required voltage for the charger? 120/208VAC 3 Phase 60HZ or 120/240 1 Phase 
60HZ 

5. Will a unit with a lift capacity of 2,976 lbs. be 
acceptable?  

No, GWA requires the lift capacity to be 1500 as 
specified in the Bid. 

 
Bidders are also notified to visit the GWA website: www.guamwaterworks.org to ensure that any 
addenda to the bid, answers to questions, and reminders are communicated to all bidders 
during the solicitation process. 
 
 
 
 
Brett E. Riley, P.E.  Date 
Acting General Manager 
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